

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: October 24, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0163-EX-RR-2008

Message:

Ref. No. 7526

Dear Doug:

On September 26, 2008, in connection with File No. #0163-EX-RR-2008, FCC staff requested the following:

Two of your frequencies, 232 MHz and 362 MHz, are in bands controlled by the Military Assignment Group (MAG). The MAG chair is asking that you provide the name of the military customer, i.e., Army, Marine Corps, Navy or Air Force. Also provide the name of a military point of contact with phone number.

Harris Corporation (Harris) recognizes that we are approaching the 30-day deadline. Harris is diligently working to obtain the information to comply with the request, but additional time will be necessary in order to obtain the requested information owing to personnel changes on the relevant product development team.

Harris hereby requests a 30-day extension to obtain the requested information. Please advise if a 30-day extension is acceptable. Thank you for consideration of this request.

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner